PHO119586-0001

From: | CodeA
Sent: 16 March 2005 11:01
To: i Code A

Have found some possibly relevant bits in enclosed minutes. Have also found some meeting
notes and correspondence in a file and have hard copies for you. | can drop them over later
when | come your way - whereabouts in the Education Centre are you?

0002011CC.doc ~ 000516ICC.doc  010523ICC.doc

Sarah Balchin was the Senior Nurse in IC at this time - it might be worth asking her if she
remembers what happened?

Regards
!Code A'!
----- Original Message-----
From: Skye, Sue
Sent: .16 March 2005 09:34
To: i Code A

Subject:  “RETHaSIEFCof I

Could you look back in the minutes and see when Haslar people started attending meetings?
It would have been around 2000/2001. No definite deadline, but need as soon as you can.

Thanks
Sue
----- Original Message-----
From: Civil, Alison
Sent: 14 March 2005 08:13
To: Skye, Sue

Subject: RE: Haslar C of |

Hi Sue

Do you have a deadline for this info?

Off the top of my head | don't know the answer. I've been here 3 years and have
never known RHH ICC to be a sub-group of PHT's ICC - that is I've never been
aware of any sub-group reporting up to our ICC.

I'm aware there used to be an RHH ICC but don't know when it stopped meeting.

Regards

Code A




PHO119586-0002

From: Skye, Sue

Sent: 11 March 2005 16:28
To: i CodeA |
Subject: Haslar C of I
Hiicode A

I wonder if you can help me. Can you tell me when the Haslar C of | committee
became a sub-group of this Trust's Control of Infection Committee? You may be
able to tell from the minutes of meetings | suppose. If there is a minute about it,
could | have a copy please.

Thanks for your help.

Sue Skye
Litigation manager



